


City Administration 
Report
WARREN ESCOVY

DEC 25

BLANCO C ITY  COUNCIL



Water plant 
•Operational
•Ready to look at options
•Looking at a blending
Approval from TCEQ
•All info has been submitted
to TCEQ



Sewer line update
•100% plans

•Neighbors Market CLOMR submittal

•Plans are at TXDOT and TCEQ
•Trying to go out for bid in Dec.

•Completion date February



Blanco Comprehensive Plan Update

•$300,000 Resilient Communities grant
•Public engagement 
•Meeting next month



Show us your Blanco Survey
•



$200,000 alternative transportation plan 
grant

2025 Transportation Alternatives  Call for Projects Detailed Application (DA) Instructions for  
NON-INFRASTRUCTURE Project Categories

• $160,000 grant with $40,000 match

•Creation of a plan: trails, side walks, surveys, etc

•Met with Wheels and Feet Group

•Need to meet with Joe Muck and TXDOT to get started



New Shields from PEC for free



Thank you
WA R R E N  E S C O V Y

D E C E M B E R  2 5

B L A N C O  C I T Y  C O U N C I L





Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual100 - General Fund

695,366.84 4.55% 663,747.60

Tax Revenue 106,127.26 220,522.43 1,263,300.00 17.46% 1,042,777.57

Ad Valorem Tax Revenue 28,381.71 31,619.24

9,423.68 87.78% 1,151.57

Grant Revenue 22,500.00 22,500.00 12,000.00 187.50% (10,500.00)

Other Revenues 0.00 8,272.11

120,920.00 16.84% 100,559.12

Permit Fees 4,550.00 19,731.22 70,358.00 28.04% 50,626.78

Court Fines and Fees 10,406.36 20,360.88

80,000.00 12.10% 70,319.98

Utility Revenue 0.00 1,667.10 0.00 0.00% (1,667.10)

Interest Income 4,604.13 9,680.02

14.85% 1,917,015.52176,569.46 334,353.00 2,251,368.52

31,200.00 23.93% 23,733.30

Education and Training 1,500.00 2,832.00 31,900.00 8.88% 29,068.00

Community Aide and Events 7,150.00 7,466.70

210,308.78 21.82% 164,414.87

Personnel 97,489.15 212,759.59 1,435,977.74 14.82% 1,223,218.15

Outside Services 21,351.40 45,893.91

12,092.50 6.42% 11,315.91

Services 448.00 619.92 35,491.58 1.75% 34,871.66

Travel Expenses 424.27 776.59

39,950.00 2.39% 38,996.94

Other Expenses 14,134.56 15,166.06 74,134.00 20.46% 58,967.94

Supplies 0.00 953.06

82,370.00 16.72% 68,598.88

General Insurance 18.00 62,571.00 76,946.55 81.32% 14,375.55

Computers 6,807.08 13,771.12

48,200.00 8.81% 43,952.16

Utilities 3,178.10 5,537.64 43,800.00 12.64% 38,262.36

Maintenance 0.00 4,247.84

53,840.00 26.30% 39,680.42

Water 0.00 21.64 300.00 7.21% 278.36

Vehicle Expenses 11,527.04 14,159.58

17.77% 1,789,734.50164,027.60 386,776.65 2,176,511.15

 1



Ad Valorem Tax Revenue

Ad Valorem Tax Revenue Totals

Tax Revenue

Tax Revenue Totals

Other Revenues

Other Revenues Totals

Grant Revenue

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual100 - General Fund

657,057.31100-4007 Current M&O

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,035.00 1,035.00100-4008 Current Interest (M&O)

27,340.28 27,340.28 3.99%684,397.59

3,105.00100-4009 Current Penalty (M&O)

101.55 331.79 40.07%828.00 496.21100-4010 Delinquent Interest (M&O)

0.00 0.00 0.00%3,105.00

370.07100-4011 Delinquent Penalty (M&O)

841.19 3,540.99 68.42%5,175.00 1,634.01100-4012 Delinquent M&O

98.69 406.18 52.33%776.25

25.00100-4013 Current Overages

0.00 0.00 0.00%25.00 25.00100-4014 Delinquent Overages

0.00 0.00 0.00%25.00

663,747.6028,381.71 31,619.24 695,366.84 4.55%

20,700.00

940,029.23100-4110 City Sales & Use Tax Allocation

6,826.53 27,974.97 24.57%113,850.00 85,875.03100-4120 Franchise Fees/Right of Way

97,400.24 188,720.77 16.72%1,128,750.00

0.00 0.00

16,873.31100-4180 Mixed Beverage Taxes Allocation

1,042,777.57106,127.26 220,522.43 1,263,300.00 17.46%

1,900.49 3,826.69 18.49%

0.00%1,035.00 1,035.00100-4150 LEOSE (Law Enforcement Officer 
  0.00 0.00 0.00%3,105.00 3,105.00100-4160 Liquor License

517.50100-4165 Land Lease

0.00 8,272.11 532.83%1,552.50 (6,719.61)100-4170 Miscellaneous Income

0.00 0.00 0.00%517.50

207.00100-4325 Open Records

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,997.55 1,997.55100-4350 Recycling

0.00 0.00 0.00%207.00

724.50100-4501 Police Services - Escorts

0.00 0.00 0.00%284.63 284.63100-4502 Police Services - Reports

0.00 0.00 0.00%724.50

1,151.570.00 8,272.11 9,423.68 87.78%

10,000.00100-4215 PD - Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00%10,000.00

 1



Grant Revenue Totals

Court Fines and Fees

Court Fines and Fees Totals

Permit Fees

22,500.00 22,500.00 1125.00%2,000.00 (20,500.00)100-4220 Grants - Other

(10,500.00)22,500.00 22,500.00 12,000.00 187.50%

74,393.20100-4302 Fines

70.00 20.00 4.00%500.00 480.00100-4305 FTA3 (Omni Fee - City $10.00)

8,028.10 15,606.80 17.34%90,000.00

3,465.00100-4306 LTPDF (Local Truancy Prevention & 
   6.40 14.22 14.22%100.00 85.78100-4309 MJF (Municipal Jury Fund - $0.10)

25.00 35.00 1.00%3,500.00

461.00100-4311 Time Payment Reimbursement Fee

2,116.86 4,470.86 17.88%25,000.00 20,529.14100-4312 Mun Court Svc Fee Retained

15.00 39.00 7.80%500.00

800.00

425.00100-4320 Notary Public

0.00 0.00 0.00%20.00 20.00100-4330 Photocopies

45.00 75.00 15.00%500.00

200.00 200.00

700.00100-4360 Rental Income

100,559.1210,406.36 20,360.88 120,920.00 16.84%

100.00 100.00 12.50%

40.00%500.00 300.00100-4401 Building Inspection Fees

975.00 8,400.00 21.00%40,000.00 31,600.00100-4402 Building Permit

575.00100-4403 Certificate of Occupancy

0.00 0.00 0.00%500.00 500.00100-4405 Demolition Permit

900.00 925.00 61.67%1,500.00

1,000.00100-4406 Development Fees

0.00 0.00 0.00%500.00 500.00100-4407 Driveway Permit

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,000.00

1,500.00100-4408 Electrical Permit

0.00 50.00 10.00%500.00 450.00100-4409 Fencing Permit

1,050.00 1,500.00 50.00%3,000.00

195.00100-4410 Garage Sale Permits & Other

0.00 0.00 0.00%50.00 50.00100-4411 Golf Cart Permit

0.00 5.00 2.50%200.00

1,050.00100-4413 Mechanical HVAC Permits

25.00 25.00 5.00%500.00 475.00100-4414 Peddler Permit

0.00 450.00 30.00%1,500.00

1,620.00100-4415 Permits/Fees-Other

0.00 4,041.22 161.65%2,500.00 (1,541.22)100-4416 Plan Review

300.00 1,485.00 47.83%3,105.00

2,500.00100-4417 Plat

600.00 1,250.00 48.31%2,587.50 1,337.50100-4418 Plumbing Permit

0.00 0.00 0.00%2,500.00

1,000.00100-4419 Re-Zoning

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,000.00 1,000.00100-4420 Roofing

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,000.00

500.00100-4421 Sign Permit 0.00 0.00 0.00%500.00

 1



Permit Fees Totals

Interest Income

Interest Income Totals

Utility Revenue

Utility Revenue Totals

Revenue Totals

0.00 0.00 0.00%500.00 500.00100-4424 TX Alcohol Beverage Commission

3,105.00100-4425 Variance Application Fees

300.00 1,200.00 48.00%2,500.00 1,300.00100-4427 Short Term Rental Fees

0.00 0.00 0.00%3,105.00

800.00100-4430 Mobile Food Truck Permit

0.00 0.00 0.00%310.50 310.50100-4432 Mailing/Postage

200.00 200.00 20.00%1,000.00

80,000.00

50,626.784,550.00 19,731.22 70,358.00 28.04%

0.00 1,667.10

70,319.98100-4805 Interest Income

70,319.984,604.13 9,680.02 80,000.00 12.10%

4,604.13 9,680.02 12.10%

100-4911 Income - Other

(1,667.10)0.00 1,667.10 0.00 0.00%

0.00%0.00 (1,667.10)

1,917,015.5214.85%2,251,368.52334,353.00176,569.46

 1



100 - General Fund          Council

Community Aide and Events
Education and Training
Outside Services
Personnel
Services
Supplies
Travel Expenses

Council Totals

100 - General Fund          Administration

Community Aide and Events
Computers
Education and Training
General Insurance
Maintenance
Other Expenses
Outside Services
Personnel
Services
Supplies
Travel Expenses
Utilities

Administration Totals

100 - General Fund          Police

Community Aide and Events

1,000.00

City of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

12/9/2025 12:41:30 PM

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 1,000.00
0.00
0.00 0.00%

4,400.00

0.00% 3,500.000.00 3,500.00
175.00 7.94% 2,030.00175.00 2,205.00

200.00 4,800.00
0.00

400.00 8.33%
0.00% 1,000.000.00 1,000.00

0.00 0.00% 150.000.00 150.00

4.05% 13,630.00375.00 14,205.00

0.00 1,550.00

575.00

0.00 0.00% 1,550.00

13,700.00

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 13,700.00
5,483.84

0.00 0.00%

66.00

12.99% 36,716.163,329.42 42,200.00
1,332.00 14.02% 8,168.000.00 9,500.00

0.00 72.00
4,247.84

6.00 8.33%

26,689.94

70.80% 1,752.160.00 6,000.00
315.43 3.20% 9,529.570.00 9,845.00

19,345.00 66,900.00
59,582.09
40,210.06 60.10%

5,420.20

14.05% 364,515.8330,921.17 424,097.92
619.92 15.23% 3,450.08448.00 4,070.00

0.00 6,350.00
432.19
929.80 14.64%

4.65% 8,867.81424.27 9,300.00
1,483.75 14.13% 9,016.25847.82 10,500.00

883.30

55,315.68 602,534.92

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

114,642.92 19.03% 487,892.00

0.00 1,200.00316.70 26.39%

 1



Computers
Education and Training
General Insurance
Maintenance
Other Expenses
Outside Services
Personnel
Services
Supplies
Utilities
Vehicle Expenses

Police Totals

100 - General Fund          Court

Computers
Education and Training
General Insurance
Other Expenses
Outside Services
Personnel
Services
Supplies
Travel Expenses
Water

Court Totals

100 - General Fund          Parks and Street

Community Aide and Events
Maintenance
Supplies
Utilities

Parks and Streets Totals

5,011.16

7,746.55

18.18% 22,558.84431.35 27,570.00
0.00 0.00% 18,500.000.00 18,500.00

16.00 16,500.55
0.00

8,754.00 53.05%

4,190.00

0.00% 4,000.000.00 4,000.00
14,172.63 25.04% 42,416.3714,098.56 56,589.00

290.00 4,480.00
118,394.54

290.00 6.47%

2,750.00

13.18% 779,718.2159,753.32 898,112.75
0.00 0.00% 25,321.580.00 25,321.58

0.00 2,750.00
1,588.40

0.00 0.00%
10.59% 13,411.601,097.87 15,000.00

14,159.58 26.30% 39,680.4211,527.04 53,840.00

9,323.88

87,214.14 1,123,863.88

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

162,687.01 14.48% 961,176.87

3,046.31 12,600.00
1,500.00
3,276.12 26.00%

400.00

375.00% (1,100.00)1,500.00 400.00
4.00 16.67% 20.002.00 24.00

0.00 400.00
2,741.40

0.00 0.00%

100.00

13.05% 18,258.601,541.40 21,000.00
13,458.96 17.44% 63,708.116,614.66 77,167.07

0.00 100.00
23.26
0.00 0.00%

4.08% 546.740.00 570.00
344.40 27.72% 898.100.00 1,242.50

18.78% 92,433.7912,704.37 113,803.57

0.00 300.00

21,369.78

21.64 7.21% 278.36

(7,150.00)

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

7,150.00 0.00
0.00

7,150.00 0.00%
0.00% 23,200.000.00 23,200.00

0.00 0.00% 30,000.000.00 30,000.00

13.60% 59,618.058,270.26 69,000.00

1,120.26 15,800.00

9,381.95

2,231.95 14.13% 13,568.05

 1



100 - General Fund          Non-Department

Community Aide and Events
General Insurance
Maintenance
Other Expenses
Outside Services
Personnel
Services
Supplies
Utilities

Non-Department Totals

Expense Total

15,300.00

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 15,300.00
53,807.00

0.00 0.00%

6,622.00

89.16% 6,543.000.00 60,350.00
0.00 0.00% 15,000.000.00 15,000.00

36.00 7,300.00
2,477.45

678.00 9.29%

5,000.00

2.14% 113,246.330.00 115,723.78
20,924.00 65.80% 10,876.000.00 31,800.00

0.00 5,000.00
0.00
0.00 0.00%

0.00% 130.000.00 130.00
233.54 9.34% 2,266.46112.15 2,500.00

17.77% 1,789,734.50164,027.60 2,176,511.15

148.15 253,103.78

386,776.65

78,119.99 30.86% 174,983.79

 1



Council Totals

1,000.00100-01-5180 Community Appreciation Events 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00100-01-5312 Dues/Membership 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used100 - General Fund          Council

4,400.00100-01-5757 Stipends 8.33%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00100-01-5791 Hotel Expense 0.00%

200.00 400.00 4,800.00

1,500.00100-01-5313 Education (Education, Training, C   0.00%

175.00 175.00 2,205.00 2,030.00100-01-5621 Janitorial 7.94%

0.00 0.00 1,500.00

100.00100-01-5794 Parking & Tolls 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00100-01-5859 Rental Facility Fees 0.00%

0.00 0.00 100.00

250.00100-01-5792 Meals & Entertainment 0.00%

0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00100-01-5793 Mileage 0.00%

0.00 0.00 250.00

150.00100-01-5904 Office Supplies 0.00%

375.00 575.00 14,205.00 4.05% 13,630.00

0.00 0.00 150.00

 1



Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

3,000.00 2,848.37100-02-5001 Appreciation 5.05%

0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00100-02-5002 Bank Charges 0.00%

100 - General Fund          Administration

0.00 151.63

200.00100-02-5101 Christmas Lights 0.00%

0.00 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00100-02-5190 Elections 0.00%

0.00 0.00 200.00

4,695.00100-02-5003 Codification Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00100-02-5008 Awards 0.00%

0.00 0.00 4,695.00

1,000.00100-02-5203 Computer Hardware 0.00%

2,894.07 2,894.07 14,000.00 11,105.93100-02-5205 Computer - Software Updates 20.67%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00

19,845.58100-02-5201 Computer Maintenance 9.79%

435.35 435.35 5,200.00 4,764.65100-02-5202 Copier Lease 8.37%

0.00 2,154.42 22,000.00

500.00100-02-5402 Minor Equipment 0.00%

0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00100-02-5601 Admin Fees 0.00%

0.00 0.00 500.00

3,168.00100-02-5312 Dues/Membership 20.80%

0.00 500.00 5,500.00 5,000.00100-02-5313 Education (Education, Training, C   9.09%

0.00 832.00 4,000.00

34,326.54100-02-5627 Legal Fees 31.35%

11,000.00 24,311.60 15,000.00 (9,311.60)100-02-5633 Professional Fees 162.08%

8,120.00 15,673.46 50,000.00

836.20100-02-5603 Filing Fees 16.38%

225.00 225.00 1,900.00 1,675.00100-02-5621 Janitorial 11.84%

0.00 163.80 1,000.00

25,428.06100-02-5713 Health 13.89%

17.80 44.50 349.20 304.70100-02-5715 Life 12.74%

1,640.52 4,101.30 29,529.36

66.00100-02-5702 AD&D 8.33%

81.32 203.30 1,463.76 1,260.46100-02-5708 Dental 13.89%

0.00 6.00 72.00

18,161.33100-02-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 14.07%

367.62 695.59 4,943.01 4,247.42100-02-5755 Medicare Expense 14.07%

1,571.93 2,974.32 21,135.65

303.18100-02-5718 Vision 13.89%

25,401.16 48,067.73 340,897.51 292,829.78100-02-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 14.10%

19.56 48.90 352.08

20,995.90100-02-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 14.10%

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00100-02-5786 Overtime 0.00%

1,821.26 3,446.45 24,442.35

450.00100-02-5756 Longevity 0.00%

0.00 0.00 35.00 35.00100-02-5758 Payroll Expenses 0.00%

0.00 0.00 450.00

3,179.11100-02-5793 Mileage 9.17%320.89 320.89 3,500.00

4,000.00100-02-5791 Hotel Expense 0.00%

83.38 83.38 1,500.00 1,416.62100-02-5792 Meals & Entertainment 5.56%

0.00 0.00 4,000.00

 1



Administration Totals

20.00 27.92 300.00 272.08100-02-5794 Parking & Tolls 9.31%

1,447.00100-02-5858 Records Retention 23.64%

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00100-02-5901 Cleaning Supplies 0.00%

448.00 448.00 1,895.00

1,752.16100-02-5801 Building Maintenance 70.80%

0.00 171.92 2,175.00 2,003.08100-02-5857 Subscriptions 7.90%

0.00 4,247.84 6,000.00

1,587.70100-02-5904 Office Supplies 20.62%

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00100-02-5905 Postage Meter Rental 0.00%

0.00 412.30 2,000.00

100.00100-02-5902 Consumables 0.00%

0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00100-02-5903 Office Furniture - Admin 0.00%

0.00 0.00 100.00

2,048.46100-02-5951 Electric 18.06%

518.83 909.78 7,000.00 6,090.22100-02-5954 Telephones/Broadband/Internet 13.00%

206.56 451.54 2,500.00

1,982.50100-02-5906 Postage 20.70%

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00100-02-5909 Postage Supplies 0.00%

0.00 517.50 2,500.00

877.57100-02-5964 Gas / Propane 12.24%

55,315.68 114,642.92 602,534.92 19.03% 487,892.00

122.43 122.43 1,000.00

 1



100 - General Fund          Police

0.00 316.70

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

5,068.65100-03-5202 Copier Lease 7.84%

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00100-03-5203 Computer Hardware 0.00%

431.35 431.35 5,500.00

1,200.00 883.30100-03-5181 Community Outreach 26.39%

0.00 229.81 3,520.00 3,290.19100-03-5201 Computer Maintenance 6.53%

14,000.00100-03-5313 Education (Training, Hotel, Meals   0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00100-03-5315 Tuition Reimbursement 0.00%

0.00 0.00 14,000.00

10,700.00100-03-5205 Computer - Software Updates 28.90%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00100-03-5312 Dues/Membership 0.00%

0.00 4,350.00 15,050.00

5,000.00100-03-5403 Grants/Donations 0.00%

290.00 290.00 3,480.00 3,190.00100-03-5621 Janitorial 8.33%

0.00 0.00 5,000.00

3,485.00100-03-5401 Investigations 12.88%

13,583.56 13,657.63 47,589.00 33,931.37100-03-5402 Minor Equipment 28.70%

515.00 515.00 4,000.00

4,357.04100-03-5708 Dental 10.70%

5,741.82 9,219.70 98,431.20 89,211.50100-03-5713 Health 9.37%

325.28 522.16 4,879.20

210.00100-03-5702 AD&D 12.50%

0.00 100.00 0.00 (100.00)100-03-5703 Admin Fee 0.00%

16.00 30.00 240.00

1,043.00100-03-5716 Mobile Equipment 38.65%

78.24 127.16 1,173.60 1,046.44100-03-5718 Vision 10.84%

0.00 657.00 1,700.00

6,593.55100-03-5714 Law Enforcement Liability 54.72%

71.20 133.50 1,068.00 934.50100-03-5715 Life 12.50%

0.00 7,967.00 14,560.55

35,270.01100-03-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 14.20%

673.60 1,365.68 9,614.31 8,248.63100-03-5755 Medicare Expense 14.20%

2,880.23 5,839.45 41,109.46

1,000.00100-03-5720 Animal Boarding 0.00%

44,413.24 91,793.83 663,055.87 571,262.04100-03-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 13.84%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00

3,600.00100-03-5760 Uniforms Allowance - Police 0.00%

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00100-03-5761 Uniforms/Apparel - Police 0.00%

0.00 0.00 3,600.00

1,140.00100-03-5756 Longevity 0.00%

3,344.02 6,600.12 47,541.11 40,940.99100-03-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 13.88%

0.00 0.00 1,140.00

2,465.00100-03-5770 Employment Costs-Police 1.40%

2,075.69 2,457.94 5,000.00 2,542.06100-03-5786 Overtime 49.16%

0.00 35.00 2,500.00

4,000.00100-03-5762 Safety Body Armor 0.00%

150.00 300.00 10,000.00 9,700.00100-03-5764 Certification Pay 3.00%

0.00 0.00 4,000.00

4,000.00100-03-5801 Building Maintenance 0.00%0.00 0.00 4,000.00

 1



Police Totals

3,840.00100-03-5812 Vehicle Interest Expense 0.00%

194.92 358.07 15,000.00 14,641.93100-03-5815 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2.39%

0.00 0.00 3,840.00

2,060.01 4,529.40 35,000.00 30,470.60100-03-5811 Fuel 12.94%

500.00100-03-5901 Cleaning Supplies 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00100-03-5904 Office Supplies 0.00%

0.00 0.00 500.00

200.00100-03-5852 Copy/Printing Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 25,121.58 25,121.58100-03-5853 Dispatch (County Dispatch) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 200.00

2,601.32100-03-5951 Electric 13.29%

913.54 1,189.72 12,000.00 10,810.28100-03-5954 Telephones/Broadband/Internet 9.91%

184.33 398.68 3,000.00

150.00100-03-5906 Postage 0.00%

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00100-03-5909 Postage Supplies 0.00%

0.00 0.00 150.00

(9,272.11)100-03-5957 Vehicle - Other 0.00%

87,214.14 162,687.01 1,123,863.88 14.48% 961,176.87

9,272.11 9,272.11 0.00

 1



Court Totals

100 - General Fund          Court

0.00 229.81

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

5,405.94100-04-5205 Computer - Software Updates 34.87%

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00100-04-5312 Dues/Membership 0.00%

2,894.06 2,894.06 8,300.00

2,500.00 2,270.19100-04-5201 Computer Maintenance 9.19%

152.25 152.25 1,800.00 1,647.75100-04-5202 Copier Lease 8.46%

12,100.00100-04-5628 Municipal Court Judge 16.55%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00100-04-5630 Prosecutor 0.00%

1,200.00 2,400.00 14,500.00

(1,200.00)100-04-5313 Education (Education, Training, C   500.00%

0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00100-04-5402 Minor Equipment 0.00%

1,500.00 1,500.00 300.00

20.00100-04-5702 AD&D 16.67%

40.66 81.32 487.92 406.60100-04-5708 Dental 16.67%

2.00 4.00 24.00

1,500.00100-04-5633 Professional Fees 0.00%

341.40 341.40 2,500.00 2,158.60100-04-5636 Municipal Court Collection Serv 13.66%

0.00 0.00 1,500.00

97.80100-04-5718 Vision 16.67%

5,000.00 10,200.00 57,887.89 47,687.89100-04-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 17.62%

9.78 19.56 117.36

8,202.60100-04-5713 Health 16.67%

8.90 17.80 106.80 89.00100-04-5715 Life 16.67%

820.26 1,640.52 9,843.12

145.00100-04-5756 Longevity 0.00%

358.50 731.34 4,150.56 3,419.22100-04-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 17.62%

0.00 0.00 145.00

2,966.29100-04-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 17.35%

71.38 145.66 839.37 693.71100-04-5755 Medicare Expense 17.35%

305.18 622.76 3,589.05

155.60100-04-5793 Mileage 68.88%

0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00100-04-5794 Parking & Tolls 0.00%

0.00 344.40 500.00

300.00100-04-5791 Hotel Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 322.50 322.50100-04-5792 Meals & Entertainment 0.00%

0.00 0.00 300.00

476.74100-04-5904 Office Supplies 4.65%

0.00 0.00 70.00 70.00100-04-5906 Postage 0.00%

0.00 23.26 500.00

100.00100-04-5856 Notary Public 0.00%

0.00 21.64 300.00 278.36100-04-5870 Subscriptions 7.21%

0.00 0.00 100.00

18.78% 92,433.7912,704.37 21,369.78 113,803.57

 1



Parks and Streets Totals

100 - General Fund          Parks and Streets

7,150.00 7,150.00

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% Budget 
Used

20,700.00100-05-5800 Maintenance & Infrastructure 0.00%

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00100-05-5908 Paving Materials 0.00%

0.00 0.00 20,700.00

0.00 (7,150.00)100-05-5101 Christmas Lights 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00100-05-5155 Tree Trimming 0.00%

13.60% 59,618.058,270.26 9,381.95 69,000.00

11,568.05100-05-5951 Electric 16.17%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00100-05-5953 Street Lighting 0.00%

1,120.26 2,231.95 13,800.00

 1



Non-Department Totals

Expense Totals

Budget 
Remaining

% Budget 
Used

100.00 (200.00)100-06-5002 Bank Charges 300.00%

0.00 0.00 15,300.00 15,300.00100-06-5104 B. C. South  Library Dis 0.00%

100 - General Fund          Non-Department

0.00 300.00

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

48,820.00100-06-5622 Audit Services 0.00%

0.00 2,477.45 31,050.00 28,572.55100-06-5623 Bldg Insp/Bureau Veritas 7.98%

0.00 0.00 48,820.00

1,000.00100-06-5321 Emergency Expenses 0.00%

36.00 378.00 1,200.00 822.00100-06-5611 Legal Notices/Publications 31.50%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00

15,000.00100-06-5639 Traffic Safety/Signage 0.00%

0.00 4,344.00 6,000.00 1,656.00100-06-5704 Automobile Physical Damage 72.40%

0.00 0.00 15,000.00

35,000.00100-06-5625 Appraisal District 0.00%

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00100-06-5637 Surveying 0.00%

0.00 0.00 35,000.00

1,913.00100-06-5712 General Liability Insurance 42.03%

0.00 38,010.00 34,000.00 (4,010.00)100-06-5717 Real & Personal Property 111.79%

0.00 1,387.00 3,300.00

3,665.77100-06-5709 Errors & Omissions 43.45%

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00100-06-5711 Liability Deductible 0.00%

0.00 2,817.00 6,482.77

2,570.53100-06-5721 Automobile Liability 68.22%

0.00 230.00 227.70 (2.30)100-06-5722 Crime Coverage 101.01%

0.00 5,519.00 8,089.53

10,876.00100-06-5719 Workmen's Comp TML-IRP 65.80%

0.00 0.00 853.78 853.78100-06-5720 Animal Mortality 0.00%

0.00 20,924.00 31,800.00

130.00100-06-5907 Po Box Rental - Non-Department 0.00%

112.15 233.54 2,500.00 2,266.46100-06-5951 Electric 9.34%

0.00 0.00 130.00

(250.00)100-06-5727 Cyber Insurance 120.00%

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00100-06-5857 Subscriptions 0.00%

0.00 1,500.00 1,250.00

164,027.60 1,789,734.5017.77%2,176,511.15386,776.65

30.86% 174,983.79148.15 78,119.99 253,103.78

 1



Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual200 - Enterprise Fund

7,517.50 1.33% 7,417.50

Utility Revenue 220,444.64 448,450.06 2,602,170.00 17.23% 2,153,719.94

Other Revenues 75.00 100.00

33,270.00 13.83% 28,670.00

Interest Income 19,220.88 39,730.24 124,200.00 31.99% 84,469.76

Fees 70.00 4,600.00

17.81% 2,274,277.20239,810.52 492,880.30 2,767,157.50

4,875.00 21.38% 3,832.51

Personnel 5,625.86 11,223.02 68,844.74 16.30% 57,621.72

Other Expenses 607.38 1,042.49

1,663,240.00 10.42% 1,489,927.17

Loans 300.00 300.00 170,000.00 0.18% 169,700.00

Utilities 167,190.36 173,312.83

22,770.00 74.46% 5,816.35

Outside Services 35,438.76 59,933.76 183,712.50 32.62% 123,778.74

Computers 11,544.12 16,953.65

24.00 16.67% 20.00

Maintenance 120.00 120.00 8,280.00 1.45% 8,160.00

General Insurance 2.00 4.00

419,556.09 16.91% 348,629.94

Supplies 0.00 701.44 6,624.00 10.59% 5,922.56

Water 35,152.17 70,926.15

Chemicals and Materials 0.00 0.00

70,126.00 0.00% 70,126.00

Bond Agent Fees 350.00 350.00 650.00 53.85% 300.00

Interest Expense 0.00 0.00

2,587.50 0.00% 2,587.50

256,330.65 334,867.34 2,621,289.83 12.77% 2,286,422.49

 1



Other Revenues

Other Revenues Totals

Utility Revenue

Utility Revenue Totals

Fees

Fees Totals

Interest Income

Interest Income Totals

Revenue Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual200 - Enterprise Fund

7,000.00200-4170 Miscellaneous Income

75.00 100.00 19.32%517.50 417.50200-4326 NSF - Insufficient Funds

0.00 0.00 0.00%7,000.00

7,417.5075.00 100.00 7,517.50 1.33%

4,635.00200-4620 CSI - Non-Refundable (Customer 
 3,318.47 5,032.18 24.31%20,700.00 15,667.82200-4703 Late Fees

245.00 540.00 10.43%5,175.00

304,970.62200-4901 Garbage

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,000.00 1,000.00200-4903 Sales Tax Revenue

31,573.83 62,454.38 17.00%367,425.00

568,113.28200-4904 Sewage

126,488.31 260,374.86 17.18%1,516,000.00 1,255,625.14200-4905 Water

58,707.92 119,886.72 17.43%688,000.00

2,070.00

1,660.00200-4909 Septage Receiving

11.11 21.92 0.00%0.00 (21.92)200-4911 Income - Other

100.00 140.00 7.78%1,800.00

0.00 0.00

2,070.00200-4950 Water Meter Deposit (Water Meter 

2,153,719.94220,444.64 448,450.06 2,602,170.00 17.23%

0.00 0.00 0.00%

0.00%10,000.00 10,000.00200-4701 Effluent Surcharge

0.00 0.00 0.00%500.00 500.00200-4702 Service Call Fees-Water

7,245.00

3,975.00200-4906 Sewer Tap

0.00 2,400.00 23.19%10,350.00 7,950.00200-4907 Water Tap

0.00 1,200.00 23.19%5,175.00

19,220.88 39,730.24

6,245.00200-4951 Connection Fee - Non Refundable

28,670.0070.00 4,600.00 33,270.00 13.83%

70.00 1,000.00 13.80%

200-4805 Interest Income

84,469.7619,220.88 39,730.24 124,200.00 31.99%

31.99%124,200.00 84,469.76

2,274,277.2017.81%2,767,157.50492,880.30239,810.52

 1



200 - Enterprise Fund          General

Other Expenses
Personnel

General Totals

200 - Enterprise Fund          Water

Computers
General Insurance
Loans
Maintenance
Other Expenses
Outside Services
Personnel
Supplies
Utilities
Water

Water Totals

200 - Enterprise Fund          Sewer

Bond Agent Fees
Chemicals and Materials
Computers
Interest Expense
Loans
Maintenance
Other Expenses
Outside Services

(558.49)

City of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

12/9/2025 12:41:30 PM

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

123.38 0.00
9,463.82

558.49 0.00%
0.00% (9,463.82)4,746.26 0.00

10,022.31 0.00% (10,022.31)4,869.64 0.00

204.01

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

5,900.71 11,385.00
4.00

11,180.99 98.21%

2,985.00

16.67% 20.002.00 24.00
300.00 0.00% (300.00)300.00 0.00

120.00 3,105.00
484.00
120.00 3.86%

37,990.77

12.10% 3,516.00484.00 4,000.00
31,253.95 40.70% 45,543.0530,256.45 76,797.00

879.60 39,749.97
701.44

1,759.20 4.43%
11.49% 5,405.060.00 6,106.50

55,605.41 8.34% 611,364.5953,374.54 666,970.00

14.04% 1,055,358.42126,469.47 1,227,693.56

35,152.17 419,556.09

172,335.14

70,926.15 16.91% 348,629.94

300.00

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

350.00 650.00
0.00

350.00 53.85%

70,126.00

0.00% 2,587.500.00 2,587.50
5,772.66 50.70% 5,612.345,643.41 11,385.00

0.00 70,126.00
0.00
0.00 0.00%

875.00

0.00% 170,000.000.00 170,000.00
0.00 0.00% 5,175.000.00 5,175.00

0.00 875.00
28,679.81

0.00 0.00%
26.82% 78,235.695,182.31 106,915.50

 1



Personnel
Supplies
Utilities

Sewer Totals

Expense Total

517.50
0.00 0.00% 29,094.770.00 29,094.77

0.00 517.50
117,707.42

0.00 0.00%
11.81% 878,562.58113,815.82 996,270.00

152,509.89 10.94% 1,241,086.38124,991.54 1,393,596.27

2,286,422.49256,330.65 2,621,289.83334,867.34 12.77%

 1



General Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used200 - Enterprise Fund          General

(558.49)200-00-5002 Bank Charges 0.00%

4,133.66 8,242.32 0.00 (8,242.32)200-00-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 0.00%

123.38 558.49 0.00

(511.03)200-00-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 0.00%

59.93 119.50 0.00 (119.50)200-00-5755 Medicare Expense 0.00%

256.29 511.03 0.00

(590.97)200-00-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 0.00%

4,869.64 10,022.31 0.00 0.00% (10,022.31)

296.38 590.97 0.00

 1



Water Totals

200 - Enterprise Fund          Water

51,070.90 51,070.90

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

636,525.00 585,454.10200-01-5070 INFRAMARK 8.02%

484.00 484.00 4,000.00 3,516.00200-01-5076 HR Green (HRG) GIS System 12.10%

(300.00)200-01-5124 TWDB Escrow Fees for 2017A 0.00%

0.00 129.26 1,035.00 905.74200-01-5201 Computer Maintenance 12.49%

300.00 300.00 0.00

(4,048.70)200-01-5331 Computer - Software & Updates 160.18%

0.00 275.53 3,622.50 3,346.97200-01-5332 Pre-Printed Water Bills 7.61%

5,900.71 10,776.20 6,727.50

8,611.23200-01-5641 Legal Fees 66.72%

0.00 0.00 1,242.00 1,242.00200-01-5642 Permits 0.00%

16,266.27 17,263.77 25,875.00

3,105.00200-01-5643 Permitting/Legal - Discharge 0.00%

13,990.18 13,990.18 46,575.00 32,584.82200-01-5644 Professional Fees 30.04%

0.00 0.00 3,105.00

20.00200-01-5702 AD&D 16.67%

40.66 81.32 487.92 406.60200-01-5708 Dental 16.67%

2.00 4.00 24.00

8,202.60200-01-5713 Health 16.67%

8.90 17.80 106.80 89.00200-01-5715 Life 16.67%

820.26 1,640.52 9,843.12

97.80200-01-5718 Vision 16.67%

0.00 0.00 25,295.40 25,295.40200-01-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 0.00%

9.78 19.56 117.36

1,618.91200-01-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 0.00%

0.00 0.00 366.78 366.78200-01-5755 Medicare Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,618.91

1,813.68200-01-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 0.00%

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00200-01-5786 Overtime 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,813.68

3,105.00200-01-5821 Major Equipment 0.00%

120.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00)200-01-5825 Equipment Rental 0.00%

0.00 0.00 3,105.00

252,360.48200-01-5847 CLWSC water 16.96%

9,650.00 19,300.00 114,885.00 95,585.00200-01-5848 GBRA 16.80%

25,432.02 51,534.36 303,894.84

684.46200-01-5870 Subscriptions 11.82%

0.00 678.17 5,589.00 4,910.83200-01-5906 Postage 12.13%

70.15 91.79 776.25

494.23200-01-5911 Office Supplies 4.50%

2,059.50 4,290.37 25,875.00 21,584.63200-01-5963 Electric 16.58%

0.00 23.27 517.50

1,987.76200-01-5964 Gas / Propane 3.97%

161.90 161.90 2,500.00 2,338.10200-01-5965 Telephones/Broadband/Internet 6.48%

82.24 82.24 2,070.00

14.04% 1,055,358.42126,469.47 172,335.14 1,227,693.56

 1



Sewer Totals

Expense Totals

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% Budget 
Used200 - Enterprise Fund          Sewer

0.00 0.00

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

27,479.00 27,479.00200-02-5031 Blanco CTSRCO 2017B - Interest  0.00%

350.00 350.00 350.00 0.00200-02-5053 Bond Agent Fees CTSRCO 2017B 100.00%

300.00200-02-5058 Bond Agency Fees-CTSRCO 2019 0.00%

59,104.56 59,104.56 310,500.00 251,395.44200-02-5060 Garbage 19.04%

0.00 0.00 300.00

585,454.10200-02-5070 INFRAMARK 8.02%

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00200-02-5121 Blanco CTSRCO 2017B 0.00%

51,070.90 51,070.90 636,525.00

70,000.00200-02-5122 Blanco CTSRCO 2019 0.00%

0.00 0.00 42,647.00 42,647.00200-02-5127 Blanco CTSRCO 2019 - Interest E  0.00%

0.00 0.00 70,000.00

388.25200-02-5201 Computer Maintenance 24.98%

5,643.41 5,643.41 10,867.50 5,224.09200-02-5331 Computer - Software & Updates 51.93%

0.00 129.25 517.50

500.00200-02-5611 Legal Notices/Publications 0.00%

471.25 1,468.75 25,875.00 24,406.25200-02-5641 Legal Fees 5.68%

0.00 0.00 500.00

2,380.50200-02-5642 Permits 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,035.00 1,035.00200-02-5643 Permitting/Legal - Discharge 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,380.50

40,063.94200-02-5644 Professional Fees 40.45%

0.00 0.00 10,350.00 10,350.00200-02-5645 Engineering - WWTP 0.00%

4,711.06 27,211.06 67,275.00

375.00200-02-5646 Janitorial 0.00%

0.00 0.00 25,295.40 25,295.40200-02-5751 Salaries/Wages Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 375.00

1,618.91200-02-5754 Social Security - Employer Paid 0.00%

0.00 0.00 366.78 366.78200-02-5755 Medicare Expense 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,618.91

1,813.68200-02-5759 TMRS-Employer Contribution 0.00%

0.00 0.00 5,175.00 5,175.00200-02-5821 Major Equipment 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,813.68

2,587.50200-02-5841 Chemicals 0.00%

0.00 0.00 517.50 517.50200-02-5906 Postage 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,587.50

39,125.27200-02-5963 Electric 16.00%

82.23 82.23 2,070.00 1,987.77200-02-5964 Gas / Propane 3.97%

3,558.13 7,449.73 46,575.00

600.00200-02-5965 Telephones/Broadband/Internet 0.00%

124,991.54 152,509.89 1,393,596.27 10.94% 1,241,086.38

0.00 0.00 600.00

256,330.65 2,286,422.4912.77%2,621,289.83334,867.34

 1



Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual300 - I & S Fund

865,957.38 4.53% 826,733.98

Interest Income 469.75 973.28 11,385.00 8.55% 10,411.72

Ad Valorem Tax Revenue 34,912.05 39,223.40

35,381.80 40,196.68 877,342.38 4.58% 837,145.70

1,150.00 30.43% 800.00

Loans 23,598.75 23,598.75 682,071.00 3.46% 658,472.25

Bond Agent Fees 350.00 350.00

15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00

Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 188,286.23 0.00% 188,286.23

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00

23,948.75 23,948.75 886,507.23 2.70% 862,558.48

 1



Ad Valorem Tax Revenue

Ad Valorem Tax Revenue Totals

Interest Income

Interest Income Totals

Revenue Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual300 - I & S Fund

820,318.17300-4001 Current I&S

0.00 0.00 0.00%1,138.50 1,138.50300-4002 Current Interest (I &S)

33,736.71 33,736.71 3.95%854,054.88

2,898.00300-4003 Current Penalty (I & S)

101.36 392.33 25.27%1,552.50 1,160.17300-4004 Delinquent Interest (I&S)

0.00 0.00 0.00%2,898.00

103.50

512.70300-4005 Delinquent Penalty (I&S)

961.68 4,572.06 88.35%5,175.00 602.94300-4006 Delinquent I&S

112.30 522.30 50.46%1,035.00

469.75 973.28

103.50300-4013 Current Overages

826,733.9834,912.05 39,223.40 865,957.38 4.53%

0.00 0.00 0.00%

300-4805 Interest Income

10,411.72469.75 973.28 11,385.00 8.55%

8.55%11,385.00 10,411.72

837,145.704.58%877,342.3840,196.6835,381.80

 1



300 - I & S Fund          water

Bond Agent Fees
Interest Expense
Loans
Other Expenses

water Totals

300 - I & S Fund          Sewer

Loans

Sewer Totals

300 - I & S Fund          Non-Department

Bond Agent Fees
Interest Expense
Loans

Non-Department Totals

Expense Total

300.00

City of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

12/9/2025 12:41:31 PM

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

350.00 650.00
0.00

350.00 53.85%

0.00% 15,000.00

0.00% 176,455.230.00 176,455.23
0.00 0.00% 189,873.500.00 189,873.50

0.00 15,000.00

350.00

0.00

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.09% 381,628.73350.00 381,978.73

9.55% 223,598.7523,598.75 247,197.50

23,598.75 247,197.50

23,598.75

23,598.75 9.55% 223,598.75

500.00

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 500.00
0.00
0.00 0.00%

0.00% 11,831.000.00 11,831.00
0.00 0.00% 245,000.000.00 245,000.00

2.70% 862,558.4823,948.75 886,507.23

0.00 257,331.00

23,948.75

0.00 0.00% 257,331.00

 1



water Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used300 - I & S Fund          water

300.00300-01-5051 Bond Agent Fees-Wilmington Tru 0.00%

350.00 350.00 350.00 0.00300-01-5052 Bond Agent Fees CTSRCO Water   100.00%

0.00 0.00 300.00

100,000.00300-01-5054 CIP Water 2017A (L1000633) - P 0.00%

0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00300-01-5056 WTP 2020 (L1001127) - Principa 0.00%

0.00 0.00 100,000.00

50,096.00300-01-5117 Blanco CTSRCO 2020 - Interest E  0.00%

0.00 0.00 35,221.00 35,221.00300-01-5126 Blanco CTSRCO 2017A - Interest  0.00%

0.00 0.00 50,096.00

89,873.50300-01-5128 Certificates of Obligation Series 2 0.00%

0.00 0.00 91,138.23 91,138.23300-01-5129 Certificates of Obligation Series 2   0.00%

0.00 0.00 89,873.50

0.09% 381,628.73350.00 350.00 381,978.73

 1



Sewer Totals

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% Budget 
Used300 - I & S Fund          Sewer

23,598.75 23,598.75

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

47,197.50 23,598.75300-02-5059 Lift Station 2023 - Interest Only 50.00%

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00300-02-5065 Lift Station 2023 - Principal 0.00%

9.55% 223,598.7523,598.75 23,598.75 247,197.50

 1



Non-Department Totals

Expense Totals

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% Budget 
Used300 - I & S Fund          Non-Department

0.00 0.00

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

11,831.00 11,831.00300-06-5032 2015 Series - (TIB) Interest 0.00%

0.00 0.00 245,000.00 245,000.00300-06-5033 2015 Series - (TIB) Principal 0.00%

500.00300-06-5034 Bond Agent Fees CO Series 2024 0.00%

0.00 0.00 257,331.00 0.00% 257,331.00

0.00 0.00 500.00

23,948.75 862,558.482.70%886,507.2323,948.75

 1



Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual400 - Municipal Court Fund

8,797.50 9.68% 7,945.52

Interest Income 469.65 973.09 7,762.50 12.54% 6,789.41

Court Fines and Fees 413.16 851.98

882.81 1,825.07 16,560.00 11.02% 14,734.93

Services 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,811.25

1,811.25 0.00% 1,811.25

0.00% 1,811.25

 1



Court Fines and Fees

Court Fines and Fees Totals

Interest Income

Interest Income Totals

Revenue Totals

2.09%4,140.00

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual400 - Municipal Court Fund

0.00%0.00

4,053.39400-4301 CTF (Court Technology Fund - 

58.97 89.18 1.91%4,657.50 4,568.32400-4307 MCBS (Municipal Court Building 
  

58.99 86.61

(676.19)400-4312 Mun Court Svc Fee Retained

7,945.52413.16 851.98 8,797.50 9.68%

295.20 676.19

469.65 973.09 12.54%7,762.50 6,789.41400-4805 Interest Income

6,789.41469.65 973.09 7,762.50 12.54%

14,734.9311.02%16,560.001,825.07882.81

 1



400 - Municipal Court Fund          Court Fu

Services

Court Fund Totals

Expense Total

0.00% 1,811.25

City of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

12/9/2025 12:41:31 PM

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 1,811.25

0.00

0.00

0.00% 1,811.250.00 1,811.25

0.00 0.00% 1,811.250.00 1,811.25

 1



Court Fund Totals

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used400 - Municipal Court Fund          Court Fun

1,811.25400-04-5855 Municipal Court Technology Fund 0.00%

0.00 0.00 1,811.25 0.00% 1,811.25

0.00 0.00 1,811.25

0.00 1,811.250.00%1,811.250.00

 1



Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

401 - Consolidated Court Security and 
Technology

Not Categorized 500.99 1,152.46

500.99 1,152.46 0.00

0.00 0.00% (1,152.46)

0.00% (1,152.46)

 1



Not Categorized

Not Categorized Totals

Revenue Totals

0.00%0.00

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual

401 - Consolidated Court Security and 
Technology

(1,152.46)401-4300 Consolidated Court Security and 

(1,152.46)500.99 1,152.46 0.00 0.00%

500.99 1,152.46

(1,152.46)0.00%0.001,152.46500.99

 1



Revenue Summary

Revenue Totals

Expense Summary

Expense Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Annual
Budget

YTD
Actual

% of
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual500 - Hotel/Motel Fund

112,103.50 19.53% 90,210.52

Interest Income 246.88 583.20 11,385.00 5.12% 10,801.80

Tax Revenue 4,292.37 21,892.98

4,539.25 22,476.18 123,488.50 18.20% 101,012.32

Community Aide and Events 0.00 749.00

0.00 749.00 107,650.00

107,650.00 0.70% 106,901.00

0.70% 106,901.00

 1



Tax Revenue

Tax Revenue Totals

Interest Income

Interest Income Totals

Revenue Totals

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Current
Month Actual

Annual
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

% of
Budget

YTD
Actual500 - Hotel/Motel Fund

90,107.02500-4130 Hotel Occupancy Tax

0.00 0.00 0.00%103.50 103.50500-4140 Hotel Occupancy Interest

4,292.37 21,892.98 19.55%112,000.00

90,210.524,292.37 21,892.98 112,103.50 19.53%

5.12%11,385.00 10,801.80500-4805 Interest Income

10,801.80246.88 583.20 11,385.00 5.12%

246.88 583.20

101,012.3218.20%123,488.5022,476.184,539.25

 1



500 - Hotel/Motel Fund          Non-Departm

Community Aide and Events

Non-Department Totals

Expense Total

0.70% 106,901.00

City of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

12/9/2025 12:41:31 PM

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used

0.00 107,650.00

749.00

749.00

0.70% 106,901.000.00 107,650.00

749.00 0.70% 106,901.000.00 107,650.00

 1



Non-Department Totals

Expense Totals

 

12/9/2025 12:41 PMCity of Blanco
Financial Statement
As of November 30, 2025

Budget 
Remaining

Current
Month Actual

YTD
Actual

Annual
Budget

% Budget 
Used500 - Hotel/Motel Fund          Non-Departm

2,500.00500-06-5102 Blanco Historic Preservation 0.00%

0.00 749.00 93,150.00 92,401.00500-06-5105 HOT Funds Distribution 0.80%

0.00 0.00 2,500.00

2,000.00500-06-5151 Keep Blanco Beautiful 0.00%

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00500-06-5152 Keep Blanco Beautiful: Streetsca 0.00%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00

0.00 749.00 107,650.00 0.70% 106,901.00

0.00 106,901.000.70%107,650.00749.00

 1































1 | P a g e  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s – D e c e m b e r  0 4 ,  2 0 2 5  
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF BLANCO 
 

Meeting Minutes 
December 4, 2025 

 
A special meeting of the City Council, City of Blanco, Texas was held on December 4, 2025, at 6:00 pm at the 
Byars Building, 308 Pecan Street, Blanco, Texas. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Mayor Candy Cargill, followed by roll call announcing a 
quorum was present.  The Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Cargill.  The Council 
members present: Mayor Cargill, Mayor Pro-Tem Moore and Council Members Mack-McClung, Thrailkill, 
Behrends, and Moses. 

City staff present: Warren Escovy, City Administrator and Callie Ann Alex, City Secretary  

The following announcements were made: 
• Mayor Cargill received the  "humanitarian of the year award" from the Central Hill Country Board of 

Realtors. 
• Council Member Ryan Moses announced the HOT Funds Committee met for the first time on 

Wednesday. They had selected a Chair, Elissa Barker, and had set their next meeting.  

There were no public comments 
There were no consent items 
 
NEW BUSINESS: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following: 
 

1. No Items 
 
OLD BUSINESS: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action on the following: 

1. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Possible Action on Approval of VARIANCE to reconsider relief 
from installation of sidewalk along Hackberry Street, 603 Elm Street (Harrison Heirs, Block 2, ABS: 
SB0009) (Property Owner: Larson, John and Kathryn). City Administrator, Warren Escovy, 
explained the P&Z recommendation to require a 4’ dedication in return for a sidewalk variance. 
Mr. Escovy and John Larson, the property owner, both came to an agreed suggestion to Council 
for Mr. Larson to pay for the sidewalk which will be within the 10’ easement on the property. 
Council Member Mack-McClung motioned to approve to rescind the previously approved 
variance and moved to approve the conditions of the 8’ sidewalk within the 10’ easement. Council 
Member Thrailkill seconded the motion, with the confirmation that this would allow 4 foot 
sidewalks along all 4 sides. It was confirmed. 4-1 in favor, with Council Member Behrends, Jr 
abstained. Motion Carried.  

2. Consideration, Discussion & Possible Action on Long-Term Agreement for Reclaimed Water Service between 
the City of Blanco and Barbara S. McClung and Robert N. Lowery (Successor to the Harbison Trust).  City 
Attorney, Tim Tuggey summarized the Long Term Water Contract and its necessity due to new property 
ownership. This summary included the amount of effluent used previously, the timeframe for the proposed 
contract, the rate schedule and referenced the 1963 Deed to which this contract pertains. The buyer of the 
property, Roberty N. Lowery, spoke in favor of an extended timeframe to a contract and having a set rate. 
Council Member Behrends Jr. asked if he would consider a 15 year contract, and Mr. Lowery would consider 
it, but couldn’t commit without all parties present. The discussion then moved into Executive Session.   



2 | P a g e  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s – D e c e m b e r  0 4 ,  2 0 2 5  
 

Closed regular meeting 6:25 pm and convened into executive session. 
Executive Session in accordance with Texas Government Code:  in accordance with the authority 
contained in the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071, 551.072, and 551.074. 
1. Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with City Attorney) and Section 1.05, Texas 

Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct.  Confer with City Attorney regarding Pending Legal Matters. 

Closed executive session at 7:18 pm and convened into regular meeting 

 
Old Business Item Number 2: Council Member Ryan Moses motioned to confirm and approve the 
agreement subject to an option in the City’s favor to pay off the existing balance in cash which, if 
exercised, will terminate the agreement, unless the parties agree to a new price for the effluent.  Council 
Member Behrends Jr. seconded. 4-1 in favor with Council Member Mack-McClung abstained. Motion 
Carried.  
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Moore to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Council Member 
Behrends Jr, all in favor. 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm. 
  

 ___________________________________________ 

 Candy Cargill, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 

________________________________   
Callie Ann Alex 
City Secretary 
 

These minutes were approved on the ________ day of ____________________, 2025. 
 













































 

        City of Blanco                                       

                             P.O. Box 750 Blanco, Texas 78606 
Office 830-833-4525 Fax 830-833-4121 

 
 

STAFF REPORT:  12-1-25 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:  Rezone request for 2.85 acres from R-5 to C-1 on 2 lots in Blanco Station 
subdivision south of San Saba Court and west of Jennifer Lane. 
 
 
ANALYSIS:  The applicant CPGC Services LLC, Cory Pavlica is for an R-5 zoned Lot 1 and 2 of 
Blanco Station be rezoned to C-1 to allow for a concept that would allow for an entertainment 
venue.  Further research shows that the .23 acres depicted as Lot 2 of Blanco Station is 
currently zoned a R-3 and is proposed as a parking lot.  According to the site plan the proposed 
concept would including the following: 
 
Bar with a deck  Commercial 
Restaurant  
Hall for events 
Pic-nick tables 
8-10 cabins  Commercial 
Retail store 
Splash pad and dog trot 
Some open space 
Parking  
Outdoor stage for music Commercial with a special use permit 
 
Activities allowed in the R-5 
 
Restaurant (if 50% or more revenue is created by food and not alcohol) 
Hall for events (if 50% or more revenue is created by food/rental and not alcohol) 
Pic-nick tables 
Retail store, 
Splash pad and dog trot 
Parking 
Open space 
 
The proposed zone change is located on a private street (San Saba) according to Blanco Station 
subdivision and San Saba Estates.  The zoning to the west is commercial, and across the street  



 

 
 
 
 
 
from San Saba on the north is Commercial on US 281 and Industrial where Real Ale sits.  The 
property to the south is R-5 and their neighbor to the east is R-3 on Jennifer Lane.  This  
subdivision on Jennifer lane has 10 single family lots in which 4 of those homes (5 lots) are 
touching the proposed property and the other five homes are across the street on Jennifer 
Lane.   
 
The concern from the City is mitigating any effects that a commercial area would have on a 
surrounding neighborhood and there are some conditions that Staff would like P&Z to consider: 
 

1.  Jennifer Lane is a private street and therefore access should be denied to the 
subdivision with no connection from Jennifer to the driveway on the proposed property. 

2. 6’ high opaque fence (wood, masonry or brick) wherever the development abuts the 
single-family neighborhood including where parking is being proposed. 

3. Trash enclosures shall be built to keep out smells, sights, etc. 
4. Any more than 8 cabins would need a special use permit to add more to the site plan 
5. Out door music venue  requires a Special use permit and would need to be asked for at 

a later time. 
 
 
The proposed area is adjacent to other commercial uses and this proposed property represents 
an opportunity for the City to have a small event area that would provide additional 
entertainment options.  The concern is to provide a commercial area that will be a good 
neighbor with an established neighborhood which is why the conditions have been proposed. 
 
P&Z recommended on 11-3-25 that the application with conditions be tabled, sent back to P&Z 
with issues addressed. 
 
P&Z recommended on December 1 with a 5-1 vote to recommend approval of the rezone 
conditioned on the developer executing a developer’s agreement with the City.  Most 
developer’s agreements are outside the City and do not deal with zoning.   
 
An option would be to have a zoning with conditions or to ask the developer to submit a 
Planned Development District. 
 
Council has asked for additional analysis which will be completed by Monday monning. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Commercial and retail area that will provide the City with increased ad 
valorem taxes, increased sales tax, and possible hotel/motel tax income. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   P&Z recommended to Council a rezone to C-1 with a developers 
agreement.  Staff will present an alternative to the DEVELOPERS AGREEMENT> 
 
 

















JUDGE’S HILL
SAN SABA COURT, BLANCO, TX

maryb
Text Box
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
12/9/2025



2  © 2025 MBDS ALL RIGHT S RESERVED

maryb
Rectangle

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Image

maryb
Snapshot



2  © 2025 MBDS ALL RIGHT S RESERVED

Judge’s Hill was thoughtfully designed to be a one-of-a-kind experience for both locals and 

those visiting the Texas Hill Country: from families looking for a fun day out or a weekend 

escape, to couples and groups celebrating life’s big (and small) moments, to a romantic date 

night for two.

 Originated by Hill Country native Cory Pavlica, the concept includes shopping, dining, and outdoor 

 attractions, including an event space perfect for intimate weddings, a captivating restaurant 

 and tasting room nestled within the property’s historic stone house, and luxurious Airstreams and 

 charming cabins for overnight stays. 

To help execute the vision, Cory brought in Mary Bledsoe Design Studio, an innovative team of 

architects, interior designers, and brand specialists. They are meticulously crafting every detail 

of the space—from initial concept to full fruition—to ensure Judge’s Hill becomes a premier 

destination that celebrates Blanco’s unique character while fostering connection and making 

every visit special.

JUDGE’S HILL
Judge's Hill is a unique, community-focused entertainment and dining destination in Blanco, 
Texas, offering a genuine Hill Country atmosphere while preserving the town’s historic charm.

maryb
Rectangle

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot



 

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Text Box
PERSPECTIVE SITE PLAN

maryb
Text Box
With Christmas lights.



 

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Text Box
SITE PLAN

maryb
Text Box
With Christmas lights.



 

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Text Box
SURROUNDING ZONING

maryb
Text Box
R-5
RESIDENTIAL BUFFER/LIGHT COMMERCIAL

maryb
Image

maryb
Polygon

maryb
Text Box
REAL ALE BREWERY
(INDUSTRIAL)

maryb
Text Box
C-1
COMMERCIAL

maryb
Text Box
COMMERCIAL

maryb
Text Box
C-1
COMMERCIAL

maryb
Text Box
R-5
RESIDENTIAL BUFFER/LIGHT COMMERCIAL

maryb
Text Box
R-5
RESIDENTIAL BUFFER/LIGHT COMMERCIAL

maryb
Text Box
R-5
RESIDENTIAL BUFFER/LIGHT COMMERCIAL

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Polygon

maryb
Polygon

maryb
Text Box
281

maryb
Text Box
R-3
RESIDENTIAL 



 

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Text Box
OUR REQUEST

maryb
Text Box
APPROVE PROJECT TO PROCEED UNDER THE FULL SITE BEING R5.


APPROVE PROCEEDING WITH A PDD TO INCLUDE:

       - Wall between R-3 and R-5 

       - allow up to (10) cabins, none larger than 500 SF

       - allow outdoor seating for the restaurants (shown on renderings and site plan)

       - allow playgrounds and nature acoustic (not amplified) movie/event area

       - allow event venue which is adjacent to existing hotel


APPROVE EXPEDITED PROCESS TO AVOID FURTHER DELAYS AND COSTS TO APPLICANTS.



MBDESIGNSTUDIO.C OM  /   MB@MBDESIGNSTUDIO.C OM  /   (512)  694-2626

THANK YOU



MBDESIGNSTUDIO.C OM  /   MB@MBDESIGNSTUDIO.C OM  /   (512)  694-2626

maryb
Text Box
APPENDICE SLIDES



 

CONCEPT INSPIRATION

SMALL CAPTION HEADLINE

Description if needed. Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, 
consectetur adipiscing elit. Donec vitae arcu at dui 
eleifend faucibus in id est. Nam pretium justo ex, semper 
pellentesque lorem vestibulum quis. Morbi tellus enim.

L ARGE CAPTION HEADLINE 1.

2 .

3 .

4 .

5 .

6 .

Description of page rendering, etc. if needed. Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit.

Labels for renderings - sentence case

LABELS FOR RENDERINGS - ALL CAPS

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

maryb
Rectangle

maryb
Text Box
Drawing from the surrounding Hill Country habitats and the County's rich and enduring history, we begin with materials native to the setting.

The master palette will focus on natural hues and native materials: blue, green, and tans, with deeper accents of chocolate, deep indigo, and dark brick.  Highlights will be warm chalks touching on the limestone seen throughout the Hill Country.  Basing the palette this way reflects an  indoor/outdoor connection with nature.

Texture, patina, and earthy feeling materials will be consistent throughout all venues.  Relaxed and comforting.

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Image

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Image

maryb
Image

maryb
Image

maryb
Snapshot



  ©  2025 M B D S  A L L  R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D

maryb
Snapshot

maryb
Image



  ©  2025 M B D S  A L L  R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D

BALCONES INSPIRATION
Inspired by the connection of architecture and native landscape, our goal is to enhance the landscape 
with local color, texture, and shapes. The foundation for landscape architectural elements utilizes 
locally-sourced aggregates and colorful planting palettes to enhance the user experience. Pathways are 
carved into the landscape with gestures inspired by lake shapes and serpentine paths. 

01_ M I L L  S C A L E 
S T E E L

02_ K E B O N Y
 ( C H A N G E  I M AG E )

03_ ACC E N T
L I M E T S O N E

04_ L A N D S C A P E

_connection to the hill country landscape

_floating over top of the terrain

_visual cues to unexpected experiences
_choose your own adventure and keep coming back 
for me

te
xt

ur
e

co
lo

r

ex
pe

rie
nc

e

lavender

pale green

phth
alo green

naples y
ello

w

lig
ht r

ed



  ©  2025 M B D S  A L L  R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D

architectural assets nestled in 
‘heritage’ oaks

K E Y  TA K E AWAY S :
• Stunning trees
• Gorgeous architecture
• cool prevailing breezes
• scenic to the south, visually fussy site edges

THE SITE (OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS)

visually undesirable site edges on east and west sides

fun old geometries in artifacts gorgeous tree canopies

big stone ‘fort’ walls



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

December 8, 2025 

Zoning Report 
REQUEST:  Hold a public hearing and take action on a zone change from R-5, Residential 
Transition District to C-1, Commercial District on Lot 1, Block 1, Blanco Station Subdivision and a 
zone change from R-3, High-Density Residential District to C-1, Commercial District on Lot 2, 
Block 1, Blanco Subdivision; generally located at 172 San Saba Court.   

OWNER/APPLICANT:  
Cory Pavlica  
CPGC Services, LLC 
519 River Oaks Rd 
Blanco, TX 78606 

PROPERTY INFORMATION  
Address: 172 San Saba Court, Blanco, TX, 78606 
Legal Description: Lots 1 & 2, Block 1, Blanco Station Subdivision 
Existing Land Use: Single-Family Residence 
Existing Zoning: R-5, Residential Transition District and R-3, High-Density Residential   

 District    

PLANNING & ZONING (P&Z) COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION  
At their regularly scheduled meeting on December 1st, 2025, the P&Z recommended on a vote of 
5-1, to approve a zone change from R-5, Residential Transition District to C-1, Commercial District 
on the subject property, subject to the condition that the owner/applicant execute a development 
agreement with the City. 

I. SUMMARY.   

The applicants own Lots 1 and 2 of the Blanco Station Subdivision.  Lot 1 is 2.62 acres and is  
located on the south side of San Saba Court just east of US Hwy 281, between the Blanco 
River Hotel and the single-family development on Jennifer Lane.  Lot 1 is currently developed 
as a large-lot single-family residence.  Lot 2 is 0.23 acres and is undeveloped.  Lot 1 is zoned 
R-5, Residential Transition District and Lot 2 is zoned R-3, High Density Residential. 

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 1 6



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

Based on the marketing proposal and conceptual site plan submitted to the City, the applicants 
intend to combine both properties into a single tract, to be developed as a lodging, retail, and 
entertainment/wedding venue.  They intend to develop the portion of the tract that is currently 
Lot 2, into a parking lot.  The balance of the tract that is currently Lot 1, will consist of 
additional parking areas and a gourmet market along the San Saba Court frontage, 
approximately 8 individual cabins situated in the middle of the tract, and an event hall, 
restaurant, pizzeria, acoustic stage, and outdoor courtyards and playground areas at the rear.   

The land use activities that the applicants plan to conduct on the property are listed below — 
as characterized by the City’s UDC — with the corresponding zoning district that would be 
necessary for said uses to be permitted by right: 

A. Hotel/Lodging — C-1 

B. Event Facility — C-1 (with Special Use Permit Only) 

C. Entertainment (including outdoor) — C-1 (with Special Use Permit Only) 

D. Retail Sales (Market) — R-5 (light or residential scale) or C-1 

E. Restaurant — R-5 (light or residential scale) or C-1 

The applicants are therefore requesting a zone change to C-1 on both properties presumably 
because it is the only standard zoning district within the City’s UDC that allows for the unique 
combination of uses they intend for.  It should be noted however, that if the applicants were to 
receive approval of a zone change to C-1, a special use permit, with site plan approval, would 
still be required for the Event Facility and Indoor and Outdoor Entertainment activities. 

II. APPROPRIATENESS OF THE C-1 DISTRICT FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.   

The portion of the development tract that is currently Lot 2, is zoned R-3, High Density 
Residential, and the balance of the tract that is currently Lot 1, is zoned R-5, Residential 
Transition District.  Lot 1 is situated between the single family neighborhood located along 
Jennifer Lane and the commercial lots located along US Hwy 281 which are developed as the 
4-story Blanco River Hotel and a commercial retail and office complex.  The Jennifer Lane 
neighborhood is zoned R-3 and the US Hwy 281 lots are zoned C-1, Commercial District. 

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 2 6



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

The City’s UDC describes the purpose of the R-5 District as follows: 

The Residential Transition (R-5) incorporates the characteristics of the High 
Density Residential (R-3) zone and is intended to serve as a transition, or 
buffer zone between residential and non-residential zones, particularly 
Commercial (C1) zones. In addition to residential uses, it provides for light 
commercial uses either in a mix with residential uses on the adjacent properties 
or in a mix on the same property. It is intended to provide a mix of uses which 
are compatible with, and proportionate to, each other and surrounding uses. 

Therefore, the existing R-5 zoning is the most appropriate zoning district for the subject 
property, given its situation between C-1 zoned properties and R-3 zoned properties.  

➡ Therefore, the C-1 District, and the full menu of higher-intensity land uses that 
are permitted in the C-1 District, are not appropriate for the subject property.  
This does not mean that the applicants proposed development concept is not 
appropriate for the subject property however.  It just means that a different 
zoning solution is necessary. 

III. SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS.   

In many cases, an applicant waits until after receiving necessary zoning approvals to design 
and submit a conceptual site plan to the City for a proposed development concept.  In this 
case, the applicants have already done so, presumably in effort to give merit to their request. It 
should be noted however, that the applicants request for a zone change to the C-1 District shall 
in no way be construed as an approval of their submitted conceptual site plan. 

Next, it is important to take into consideration the concerns submitted in writing by all 10 of 
the single-family property owners located along Jennifer Lane, including the 5 property owners 
that directly abut the subject property.  The property owners written letter of protest lists the 
following three issues: 

1. Noise and Hours of Operation:  … trucks, amplified music, or other load noises 
be prohibited between the hours 9:00 pm and 7:00 am. 

2. Inappropriate Business Uses: …strongly object to the possibility of 
objectionable uses such as strip clubs, dance clubs, and other establishments… 
inconsistent with the residential character of our neighborhood.  

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 3 6



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

3. Ingress and Egress:  …we oppose any design that would allow ingress or egress 
to the proposed commercial site through our subdivision. 

These are very reasonable and measured concerns in my opinion that I do not believe would 
be difficult to resolve by the applicants, if the City were to require it.  Other than the above 
listed concerns from the Jennifer Lane residents, I have no additional concerns with the uses or 
activities proposed with the development concept except that additional landscaping be added 
along San Saba Court, and that a screening wall and canopy trees be added along the 
boundaries of the subject lots abutting the Jennifer Lane properties. 

As previously noted, if a rezoning to C-1 were approved on both subject lots, Special Use 
Permit (SUP) approval would still be required for the Event Facility and Indoor and Outdoor 
Entertainment activities. In this case, the SUP process would provide the City the ability to 
accommodate the Jennifer Lane neighborhoods concerns regarding noise and hours of 
operation, and ingress and egress; as well as my additional concerns. 

However, the SUP approval process would not provide the City the opportunity to resolve the 
neighbors concerns (which I share) regarding incompatible abutting business uses.  This is 
because the SUP approval process does not allow the City to dis-allow uses and activities that 
are otherwise permitted in a given zoning district — which in this case — would be the C-1 
District.  The SUP approval process only provides the City the ability to add additional allowed 
uses on a property.  It does not allow the City to remove them.   

➡ Therefore, if a rezoning of C-1 were approved on both subject lots, the only 
benefit that the SUP approval process would provide to the City and abutting 
property owners, would be the ability to dictate how this specific proposed 
development concept would operate and be designed.  The applicants — or 
any subsequent property owner — would always be at liberty to shelve this 
proposed development concept, and develop the property for any use 
permitted in the C-1 District, to the minimum standards of the UDC, and 
proceed without regard to the concerns of the neighborhood. 

IV. SUMMARY/RECOMMENDATION.   

It is my understanding of this request, that the applicants over-arching goal is to develop the 
lodging, retail, and entertainment/wedding venue demonstrated in the conceptual site plans 

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 4 6



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

and marketing brochure that was submitted to the City.  It is also my understanding that the 
applicants choice of the C-1 District for rezoning, is merely to facilitate this over-arching goal.   

Additionally, it is my assumption that the neighborhood is not entirely opposed to the 
applicants development concept and does not have any additional concerns beyond those 
listed above; and also that the Planning & Zoning Commission is generally in favor of the 
applicants development concept based on their recommendation to the City Council for 
approval of the zone change to C-1, with conditions.  

Based on these assumptions, as well as the above discussed issues regarding the C-1 District, I 
believe that a Planned Development District (PD) zoning is the appropriate and only available 
zoning district that can both resolve the Jennifer Lane neighborhoods concerns (as well as my 
additional concerns) while also facilitating the applicants proposed development concept.  The 
City’s UDC states the purpose of a PD District as the following: 

A zoning district which may be created anywhere in the City for the purpose of 
permitting property to be developed with a) one or more uses not otherwise 
permitted or conditional in the zoning district in which the property is located, 
subject to certain development regulations and one or more development site 
plans; b) subject to development regulations not otherwise permitted in the 
zoning district in which the property is located; and c) to provide flexibility for 
complex projects utilizing creative land use and preservation techniques. 

I believe the above stated purpose is perfect fit for a situation like this; where the proposed 
development concept itself is not generally the problem.  It is the zoning district being 
requested that is the problem, in my opinion. 

Therefore, I recommend the City Council remand the applicants zone change request back to 
the P&Z for reconsideration of a recommendation of approval of a PD, Planned Development 
District, subject to the following: 

1. a base zoning of R-5, Residential Transition District; and 

2. the following additional uses and activities be allowed only with an approved 
site plan and subject to the following limitations: 

i. up to eight (8) stand-alone cabins for overnight lodging; and 

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 5 6



M E L L A N D  
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CO.

ii. an event facility; and 

iii. outdoor entertainment; and 

iii. notwithstanding the City’s standard noise regulations, amplified sound, music 
or other noise associated with activities not permitted by right within the R-5 
District, shall be limited to the hours of 7:00 am to 9:00 pm all days of the 
week; and  

iv. no ingress or egress shall be permitted from Jennifer Lane, for any future 
development of the subject lots that includes an event facility or outdoor 
entertainment uses and activities; and 

5. that the following site elements be installed for any future development of the 
subject lots that include event facility or indoor and/oroutdoor entertainment 
uses and activities: 

i. that canopy trees (minimum 3 inch caliper at the time of planting) be 
planted every 40 feet along the frontage of Lots 1 and 2 abutting San 
Saba Court; and 

ii. that an 8-foot privacy fence be constructed along the entire length of 
the east property line of Lot 1 and the south property line of Lots 2; 
and  

iii. that canopy trees (minimum 3 inch caliper at the time of planting) be 
planted every 40 feet along the eastern boundary of Lot 1, located no 
further than 15 feet from the property line. 

Thank you for your consideration of this report and the opportunity to assist the City with this 
request.  Please let me know if you have any questions and Merry Christmas. 

Respectfully, 

Brandon Melland, AICP

1000 Central Parkway N. Ste. 265,  SA, TX 78232   |   210.385.9006   |   brandon@melland.co 

      of 6 6












	Agenda Packet 12.09.25.pdf
	Agenda Packet 12.09.25.pdf
	Judges Hill Rezone CC 12-9-25.pdf
	172 San Saba Court - Zoning Report.pdf
	Agenda Packet 12.09.25.pdf
	CC Minutes 12.04.25D
	Agenda Packet 12.09.25.pdf


	Finance Report.pdf
	Summary General Fund
	Revenues General Fund
	Summary by Department
	Expenditures General Fund
	Summary Enterprise Fund
	Revenues Enterprise Fund
	Summary by Department (1)
	Expenditures Enterprise F
	Summary I & S Fund
	Revenues I & S Fund
	Summary by Department (2)
	Expenditures I & S Fund
	Summary Municipal Court F
	Revenues Municipal Court 
	Summary by Department (3)
	Expenditures Municipal Co
	Summary Consolidated Cour
	Revenues Consolidated Cou
	Summary HotelMotel Fund
	Revenues HotelMotel Fund
	Summary by Department (4)
	Expenditures HotelMotel 

	City Hall Staff report.pdf
	City Administration Report
	Water plant 
	Sewer line update
	Blanco Comprehensive Plan Update
	Show us your Blanco Survey
	$200,000 alternative transportation plan grant
	New Shields from PEC for free
	�Thank you


	CC Minutes 12.04.25D.pdf



